From: Mary Anne Dillon

To: Contact Council
Subject: Proposed Budget Amendment 2025-3168 — Proposed Substitute Motion 25-461
Date: Monday, November 3, 2025 11:15:20 AM

‘CAUTION : This email originated from outside of this organization. Please exercise caution with links and:
E attachments. :

Good Morning County Council,

This email is regarding the proposed budget amendment 2025-3168 — Proposed Substitute
Motion 25-461 that is up for consideration at this Wednesday’s council meeting which
proposes to set aside $5 million each year ($10 million each biennium) for recovery housing’
from the 1590 dollars. While there is a need for additional recovery housing, we have far
greater existing housing needs for seniors, vets, families, unsheltered households, etc. This
amendment ignores planning documents, community input and best practices to eliminate
competition and sets aside dollars for a council majority’s preferred project.

Best,

Mary Anne Dillon

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Vice President of Permanent Housing
YWCA Seattle | King | Snohomish
Phone: 425.258.2766
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